DOB: gl  Ssv NNS

Address: NN,
City,State,Zip:  Anderson, SC

DLY <O sentence sHEBr 0 2018

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] SG Court of Appea‘s
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or [XPLEADS
TO: Murder / Murder

in violation of § 16-03-0010 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0lle

[[] NON-VIOLENT % VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS KIMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: K] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, [] commenyation by the State.
ATTEST:
A M ~ 165 Gy [ —~—

20205
Andrews, Demetrios G. SC Bar# ¢ Delendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the /B/State Department of C

for a determinate term of 30 days/months or  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

CDR Code #: 0116

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Abbeville g
STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  14GS01-0111
' Trey Chavez Brown ) A/WH# _2014D0100100110
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 9/9/2006
Race: AFRICAN AMISex: M Age: 41 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-
)
)
)
)

ections, [] County Detention Center,

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[[] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED N
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling []
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ oG.poO pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 . .
g 56-5.2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 i $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: K ' i B
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § e i
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25 .0v BY _Q’Q(l
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ABRIY S LF COUNTY CLERK OF COUXT
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
$ 349D during probation.
$

3%to County (if paid in installments)

, \u /LQ Presiding Judge /A Vs (A
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cle AU W\? 0Y C,_,V_/ Judge Code: 27y
Court Reporter: . g8 Sentence Date: 2-29- ),
SCCA/217 (03/2011) 1§




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Abbeville ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 14GS01-0112
Trey Chavez Brown y  A/W# _2014D0100100111
ARA: ) Date of Offense: _9/9/2006
Race: AFRICAN AMIESex: M Age: 41 ) S.C.Code § : 16-23-0490
DOB: W, SS/i-ieupupyny )  CDRCode#: _ 0549
Address: < UNRRNEE—— )
City,State,Zip:  Anderson, SC :
DL SIDE % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ | No[ | Hazmat Yes[ | No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [T CONVICTED OF or WLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life witho
in violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
N NON-VIOLENT {7] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [TIMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: mAs Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: ithout Neggtiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommgndatign by the State.
ATTEST: é
s/ 121 — __ 7030,
Andrews, Demetrios G. SC Bar# fendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the %ate Department of Cofffections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 days/monthsor [7] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[[] CONCURRENT or (@p CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2014 G< o]~ o))
g The Defendant is to be gifen credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections. 3 years | weasly,  awl 1 days.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED N
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthty
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ |b60D.00 pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 % $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ OtheT——
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § ' —
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § ¢ L CO
14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fundin $25 A P NP
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ BRI
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea ~ § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 2390 during probation.
. Ny residing Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk i Judge Code: 5552 —
Court Reporter: N W ESNN-] e 0\ € Sentence Date: 2-29-)

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



THE STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

- POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE
COUNTY OF ABBEVILLE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
16-23-0490

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 7th day of February, 2014, the Grand Jurors of

Abbeville County present upon their oath:

That Trey Chavez Brown, in Abbeville County, on or about September 9, 2006, possessed a
firearm during the commission of a violent offense, to wit: Murder, or any lesser included violent offense,
in violation of Section 16-23-490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made

and provided.

e 4

¥— Deputy Solicitor




WITNESSES

Chris Willkde

Abbeville Pelice Departient

WARRANT NUMBER

2014001001001 11

Foreman of the Grand Jury

Date: ,EEB_M_M’L

VERDICT

Foreman

COUNTY OF ABBEVILLE

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
February Term, 20714
Indictment # 14GS01-0112

THE STATE

Trey Chavez Brown

INDICTMENT FOR
POSSESSIONM OF A WEAPOR DURING THE

COMMISSION OF A VICLEN T CRIME
16-23-0490

CLR: 9548

ARBFVILLE COUNTY CLERK OF COURT



THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICIMENT FOR

| - MURDER
COUNTY OF ABBEVILLE 16-03-0010

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 7th day of February, 2014, the Grand Jurors of

Abbeville ;County present upbn their oath:

That Trey Chavez Brown, in Abbeville County, on or about September 9, 2006, committed the
unlawful act of Murder, as defined in Section 16-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as
amended, in that he willfully and with malice aforethought, killed James Keith Kennedy by means of
shooting him. -

. Agéinst the peace and dignity of the State, and conti"ary to the statute in such cases made

and..provided.

Deputy Solicitor



THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA | INDICTMENT FOR

: : MURDER
COUNTY OF ABBEVILLE 16-03-0010

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 7th day of February, 2014, the Grand Jurors of

Abbeville :County present upbn their oath:

That Trey Chavez Brown, in Abbeville County, on or about September 9, 2006, committed the
unlawful act of Murder, as defined in Section 16-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as
amended, in that he willfully and with malice aforethought, killed James Keith Kennedy by means of
shooting him. :

Agéinst the peace and dignity of the State, and conti‘ary to the statute in such cases made

and;provided.

Deputy Solicitor



